



Minutes of a Meeting of Harling Parish Council,

Held in the Old School Hall, East Harling on Tuesday 23rd July 2019

PRESENT

Cllr P Edge (Chairman)

Cllr J Denniss

Cllr S Blades

Cllr B Copping

Cllr J Jacobs

Cllr K Rayner

Mrs K Filby (Clerk)

District Councillor W Nunn

Cllr L Mould

Cllr G Denham

Cllr R Allen

Cllr D Stone

Cllr G Jubb

11 members of the public were present

1. APOLOGIES

No apologies

2. MINUTES OF THE MEETING HELD ON 25th June 2019

Minutes were signed and dated as a true and accurate record by the Chairman

3. MATTERS ARISING

Item 12(e) Hedge now cut back

Item 9. Results from SAM2 were reviewed for first year by the Clerk, it was decided that a further SAM2 would not be beneficial. Cllr Copping asked what distance does SAM2 pick up speeds of vehicles? The Clerk will contact Westcotech. In relation to speeding the Clerk was asked what had happened to the flashing speed sign in Church Road? This is with Westcotech, they are speaking to NCC about funding for replacements.

4. FIRST PUBLIC FORUM

- a) Traffic calming gates on Lopham Road
- b) Planning application 7a
- c) Traffic restriction signs at Sandy Gap, Bridgham
- d) Speeding traffic on Quidenham Road

5. DISTRICT COUNCILLORS REPORT

- a. Fly tipping – More enforcement officers now on board to combat
- b. Breckland Council offering leisure activities for children through the summer

6. DECLARATION BY COUNCILLORS OF ANY DISCLOSABLE PECUNIARY OR PERSONAL INTEREST IN AN AGENDA ITEM

- 7(a) Cllr Blades
- 7(b) Cllr Jubb
- 7(c) Cllr Allen

7. PLANNING

- a) Land at Home Breck Farm (3PL/2019/0750) *The Council objected strongly, on the basis of contrary to local plan, boundary of existing properties, contrary to wishes of residents of Harling. The Clerks full objection can be read at Breckland Councils planning portal.*
- b) 54 Brewsters (3PL/2019/0732) *No objection raised*
- c) Plot 2 Mauleys Meadow (3PL/2019/0705) *No objections raised*
- d) Cloverfield Ind Estate (3PL/2019/0624) *The Council do not object to the change of use however do have concerns mainly incorrect information given, increase of HGVs, future usage. The Clerks full response can be read at Breckland Councils planning portal.*

Planning decisions:

- a) 24 Bailiwick – Approved
- b) Fen Cottage, Fen Lane - Approved

8. RUA REPORT

- a. Cutters need repairing/ replacing soon
- b. Athletics club asking for more storage
- c. Bowls club short mat building being demolished August 5th

9. ACCOUNTS

a) EON	£368.48
b) TT Jones	£233.51
c) BT	£71.28
d) Staff Costs	£2398.64
e) Old School Hall	£220.00
f) ROSPA	£177.00
g) Holden	£119.88
h) Breckland Council	£75.00

The Parish Councillors were presented with copies of receipts of payments and bank reconciliation showing year to date spending and balances for main current account. It was explained that these figures do not include the Town Improvement Fund, Secure Trust Bank and Petty Cash funds.

10. PARISH COUNCIL REPRESENTATIVE FOR RECREATION USERS ASSOCIATION

Matter deferred

11. PLAY AREA INSPECTION REPORT

12. REVIEW OF INFORMATION COLLATED AT DROP IN DAY

13. CORRESPONDENCE RECEIVED

- a) Response from Highways regarding support for traffic calming in the village

14. ANY OTHER BUSINESS

- a) Clerk has been speaking to Breckland Council regarding the old Canton building
- b) Hedge overgrown on Kenninghall Road footpath
- c) Site meeting to be arranged for full Council at old tennis court
- d) Thank you to all who helped at the OSH fete on the 7th July from the committee

15. DATE OF NEXT MEETING

27th August 2019

K Filby

Clerk 10/08/19

DRAFT